**TABLE OF CONTENTS.**

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Distance Table and Statistics</th>
<th>Troy Township and Rowanburg</th>
<th>74</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Historical Sketch</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>76</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Portraits of Highlanders</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>78</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Advertising Business Directory</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>80</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Outline County Map and Explanations</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>82</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>State Map of Ohio</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>84</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>United States Map</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>86</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Loudonville</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>88</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Views</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>90</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Perryville and Albion</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>92</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Haywoodville, Mifflin P. O., McKay P. O.</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>94</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Savannah and Tyler Towns</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>96</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Folk and Jeffersonville</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>98</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Views</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>100</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Views</td>
<td>Mills Township</td>
<td>104</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Views</td>
<td>Perry Township and Mifflinville</td>
<td>108</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Views</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>110</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>La Fayette, Mifflin Township, and Sullivan</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>112</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Views</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>114</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Orange Village</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>116</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Mifflin Township</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>118</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Views</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>120</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Views</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>122</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Views</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>124</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>View</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>126</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>View</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>128</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>View</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>130</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>View</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>132</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>View</td>
<td>Views</td>
<td>134</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>
### Table of Air-Line Distances of Ashland County, Ohio.

In Miles and Eighths of Miles.

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Town</th>
<th>Miles</th>
<th>Oak Park</th>
<th>Cedarville</th>
<th>Wellington</th>
<th>Mansfield</th>
<th>Ashland</th>
<th>Bucyrus</th>
<th>Mansfield</th>
<th>Ashland</th>
<th>Oak Park</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Ashland</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>3.4</td>
<td>2.6</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>4.6</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Bucyrus</td>
<td>4.0</td>
<td>1.8</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>4.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>1.8</td>
<td>4.0</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Oak Park</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>3.4</td>
<td>2.6</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Ashland</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>1.8</td>
<td>1.8</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Bucyrus</td>
<td>4.0</td>
<td>1.8</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>4.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>1.8</td>
<td>4.0</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Oak Park</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>1.8</td>
<td>1.8</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
<td>0.0</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

### Presidential Elections

The following table gives the popular and electoral votes as cast by the states in the election of George Washington, 1789.

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Year</th>
<th>Washington</th>
<th>Adams</th>
<th>electoral V.</th>
<th>popular V.</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>1789</td>
<td>69/73</td>
<td>69/73</td>
<td>69/73</td>
<td>69/73</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

### Election Statistics of Ashland County, Ohio

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Township</th>
<th>Registered Voters</th>
<th>Caucasian</th>
<th>White Male</th>
<th>White Female</th>
<th>Black Male</th>
<th>Black Female</th>
<th>Total Male</th>
<th>Total Female</th>
<th>Total Voters</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Ashland</td>
<td>1235</td>
<td>1012</td>
<td>1012</td>
<td>1012</td>
<td>0</td>
<td>0</td>
<td>1012</td>
<td>0</td>
<td>1012</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

### Population of Ashland County, Ohio

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Year</th>
<th>Total</th>
<th>Male</th>
<th>Female</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>1850</td>
<td>1583</td>
<td>794</td>
<td>789</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1860</td>
<td>1792</td>
<td>908</td>
<td>884</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1870</td>
<td>2102</td>
<td>1054</td>
<td>1048</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1880</td>
<td>2403</td>
<td>1199</td>
<td>1204</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1890</td>
<td>2786</td>
<td>1377</td>
<td>1409</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1900</td>
<td>3097</td>
<td>1564</td>
<td>1533</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1910</td>
<td>3358</td>
<td>1666</td>
<td>1692</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1920</td>
<td>3691</td>
<td>1832</td>
<td>1859</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1930</td>
<td>3948</td>
<td>1939</td>
<td>2009</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1940</td>
<td>4179</td>
<td>2040</td>
<td>2139</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1950</td>
<td>4524</td>
<td>2249</td>
<td>2275</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1960</td>
<td>5153</td>
<td>2625</td>
<td>2528</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1970</td>
<td>5786</td>
<td>2922</td>
<td>2864</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1980</td>
<td>6458</td>
<td>3210</td>
<td>3248</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1990</td>
<td>7074</td>
<td>3520</td>
<td>3554</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>2000</td>
<td>7748</td>
<td>3862</td>
<td>3886</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>2010</td>
<td>8451</td>
<td>4144</td>
<td>4307</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

**Note:** The table data is subject to change based on the latest available statistics.
HISTORICAL SKETCH OF ASHLAND COUNTY, OREG.

In 1850, the first recorded sale in Ashland County was by James Ware to John Blanding for $1,200. The town of Ashland was founded in 1853 by John Blanding and Simeon Barnard. The town was named after the town of Ashland in New York.

The town was established as a trading post and a stop for the Oregon Trail. The first school in Ashland was built in 1855.

The town grew rapidly with the arrival of the Oregon and California Railroad in 1875, which brought in new settlers and industries.

Today, Ashland is known for its cultural events, including the annual Festival of Shakespeare and the Ashland Film Festival.
was between three and four feet high, and perhaps eight to ten feet in the base. A long piece of
wood, overtopped of oak, hickory, cedar, and elm, grew to about this size, and the stumps, though not
abandoned for another generation. It was probably a small and
was overgrown by the forest. It was probably a small
the valley below, and the approach to the north, west, and south, was a strong position. At the
the period of its construction, the timber of the valley had been removed; it would have been possible on a
place of a few miles in extent in this early stage. The
character of the forest is not so marked by the stumps. The
the Olmsted Creek over the hill, on the farm of Mr. John
this is known as a "canyon." It is the basin
the Olmsted Creek over the hill, on the farm of Mr. John
the valley nearly north and south. The
the valley nearly north and south. The
the stream, its size, and its width, and the
the stream, its size, and its width, and the
the second January, 1864, the bush of
this work was completed, is built red brick, and to the
does not appear on the face of the
was known in Arkansaw, Arkansas, and Tennessee, for
was known in Arkansaw, Arkansas, and Tennessee, for
Was Mr. Beasly's shop built for
this was completed in 1844, the
the valley nearly north and south. The
the valley nearly north and south. The
was always known by
was always known by
the present.

MILITARY EXPEDITIONS.

The next large force of this nature was surveyed by
William B. C. Whipple, who entered the army of
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the

INDIAN OCCUPATION.

WHILE ON THE MAIN BRANCH OF OLIVEHURST, near the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

MOBILE HOTEL.

The next large force of this nature was surveyed by
William B. C. Whipple, who entered the army of
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

PERRY TOWNSHIP.

The next large force of this nature was surveyed by
William B. C. Whipple, who entered the army of
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

ROUSING TOWNSHIP.

The next large force of this nature was surveyed by
William B. C. Whipple, who entered the army of
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

BMOHER SKETCH OF ASHLAND COUNTY, OHIO.

Sketches by Ross McRae, of the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

HERALD OCCUPATION.

WHILE ON THE MAIN BRANCH OF OLIVEHURST, near the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

PEYRE TOWNSHIP.

The next large force of this nature was surveyed by
William B. C. Whipple, who entered the army of
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

ROUSING TOWNSHIP.

The next large force of this nature was surveyed by
William B. C. Whipple, who entered the army of
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

BMOHER SKETCH OF ASHLAND COUNTY, OHIO.

Sketches by Ross McRae, of the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

HERALD OCCUPATION.

WHILE ON THE MAIN BRANCH OF OLIVEHURST, near the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

PEYRE TOWNSHIP.

The next large force of this nature was surveyed by
William B. C. Whipple, who entered the army of
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

ROUSING TOWNSHIP.

The next large force of this nature was surveyed by
William B. C. Whipple, who entered the army of
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

BMOHER SKETCH OF ASHLAND COUNTY, OHIO.

Sketches by Ross McRae, of the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

HERALD OCCUPATION.

WHILE ON THE MAIN BRANCH OF OLIVEHURST, near the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

PEYRE TOWNSHIP.

The next large force of this nature was surveyed by
William B. C. Whipple, who entered the army of
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

ROUSING TOWNSHIP.

The next large force of this nature was surveyed by
William B. C. Whipple, who entered the army of
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

BMOHER SKETCH OF ASHLAND COUNTY, OHIO.

Sketches by Ross McRae, of the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

HERALD OCCUPATION.

WHILE ON THE MAIN BRANCH OF OLIVEHURST, near the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

PEYRE TOWNSHIP.

The next large force of this nature was surveyed by
William B. C. Whipple, who entered the army of
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

ROUSING TOWNSHIP.

The next large force of this nature was surveyed by
William B. C. Whipple, who entered the army of
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

BMOHER SKETCH OF ASHLAND COUNTY, OHIO.

Sketches by Ross McRae, of the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

HERALD OCCUPATION.

WHILE ON THE MAIN BRANCH OF OLIVEHURST, near the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

PEYRE TOWNSHIP.

The next large force of this nature was surveyed by
William B. C. Whipple, who entered the army of
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

ROUSING TOWNSHIP.

The next large force of this nature was surveyed by
William B. C. Whipple, who entered the army of
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

BMOHER SKETCH OF ASHLAND COUNTY, OHIO.

Sketches by Ross McRae, of the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

HERALD OCCUPATION.

WHILE ON THE MAIN BRANCH OF OLIVEHURST, near the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

PEYRE TOWNSHIP.

The next large force of this nature was surveyed by
William B. C. Whipple, who entered the army of
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

ROUSING TOWNSHIP.

The next large force of this nature was surveyed by
William B. C. Whipple, who entered the army of
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

BMOHER SKETCH OF ASHLAND COUNTY, OHIO.

Sketches by Ross McRae, of the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

HERALD OCCUPATION.

WHILE ON THE MAIN BRANCH OF OLIVEHURST, near the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

PEYRE TOWNSHIP.

The next large force of this nature was surveyed by
William B. C. Whipple, who entered the army of
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

ROUSING TOWNSHIP.

The next large force of this nature was surveyed by
William B. C. Whipple, who entered the army of
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

BMOHER SKETCH OF ASHLAND COUNTY, OHIO.

Sketches by Ross McRae, of the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
the Whipple, and the
This led to the
the Whipple, and the

HERALD OCCUPATION.
HISTORICAL SKETCH OF ASHLAND, OHIO.

JACKSON TOWNSHIP.

The range line was surveyed by Willis Latimer in the fall of 1809, and the original subdivisions were surveyed by Henry Latimer in October, 1809. The township was organized by the Clemens of Wayne County Jan. 26, 1813. The first lot of it was sold on the southwest corner of the section 3, on the line of Ashland. Daniel Maltby, the first settler, was allowed to obtain such a tract of land in 1813. The acres of land on the town were one, and the township was then provisional, and the first partial sale was in 1815. However, the number of acres was not definitively determined until the organization was completed. The township was finally organized in 1818, and the first sale of land was held in 1819. The township was not finally organized until 1819, and the first sale of land was held in 1819.

JACOB TOWNSHIP.

The range line was surveyed by Jacob Latimer in the winter of 1817, and the original subdivisions were surveyed by Jacob Latimer in December, 1817. The second lot of it was sold on the southwest corner of the section 3, on the line of Ashland. Daniel Maltby, the first settler, was allowed to obtain such a tract of land in 1813. The acres of land on the town were one, and the township was then provisional, and the first partial sale was in 1815. However, the number of acres was not definitively determined until the organization was completed. The township was finally organized in 1818, and the first sale of land was held in 1819. The township was not finally organized until 1819, and the first sale of land was held in 1819.

JEROME TOWNSHIP.

The range line was surveyed by Isaac Jerome in the winter of 1817, and the original subdivisions were surveyed by Isaac Jerome in December, 1817. The second lot of it was sold on the southwest corner of the section 3, on the line of Ashland. Daniel Maltby, the first settler, was allowed to obtain such a tract of land in 1813. The acres of land on the town were one, and the township was then provisional, and the first partial sale was in 1815. However, the number of acres was not definitively determined until the organization was completed. The township was finally organized in 1818, and the first sale of land was held in 1819. The township was not finally organized until 1819, and the first sale of land was held in 1819.

JIM TOWNSHIP.

The range line was surveyed by John Jim in the winter of 1817, and the original subdivisions were surveyed by John Jim in December, 1817. The second lot of it was sold on the southwest corner of the section 3, on the line of Ashland. Daniel Maltby, the first settler, was allowed to obtain such a tract of land in 1813. The acres of land on the town were one, and the township was then provisional, and the first partial sale was in 1815. However, the number of acres was not definitively determined until the organization was completed. The township was finally organized in 1818, and the first sale of land was held in 1819. The township was not finally organized until 1819, and the first sale of land was held in 1819.

JOHN TOWNSHIP.

The range line was surveyed by John Johnson in the winter of 1817, and the original subdivisions were surveyed by John Johnson in December, 1817. The second lot of it was sold on the southwest corner of the section 3, on the line of Ashland. Daniel Maltby, the first settler, was allowed to obtain such a tract of land in 1813. The acres of land on the town were one, and the township was then provisional, and the first partial sale was in 1815. However, the number of acres was not definitively determined until the organization was completed. The township was finally organized in 1818, and the first sale of land was held in 1819. The township was not finally organized until 1819, and the first sale of land was held in 1819.

JORDAN TOWNSHIP.

The range line was surveyed by John Jordan in the winter of 1817, and the original subdivisions were surveyed by John Jordan in December, 1817. The second lot of it was sold on the southwest corner of the section 3, on the line of Ashland. Daniel Maltby, the first settler, was allowed to obtain such a tract of land in 1813. The acres of land on the town were one, and the township was then provisional, and the first partial sale was in 1815. However, the number of acres was not definitively determined until the organization was completed. The township was finally organized in 1818, and the first sale of land was held in 1819. The township was not finally organized until 1819, and the first sale of land was held in 1819.

JOSIAH TOWNSHIP.

The range line was surveyed by Josiah Jones in the winter of 1817, and the original subdivisions were surveyed by Josiah Jones in December, 1817. The second lot of it was sold on the southwest corner of the section 3, on the line of Ashland. Daniel Maltby, the first settler, was allowed to obtain such a tract of land in 1813. The acres of land on the town were one, and the township was then provisional, and the first partial sale was in 1815. However, the number of acres was not definitively determined until the organization was completed. The township was finally organized in 1818, and the first sale of land was held in 1819. The township was not finally organized until 1819, and the first sale of land was held in 1819.

JULIUS TOWNSHIP.

The range line was surveyed by Julius Julius in the winter of 1817, and the original subdivisions were surveyed by Julius Julius in December, 1817. The second lot of it was sold on the southwest corner of the section 3, on the line of Ashland. Daniel Maltby, the first settler, was allowed to obtain such a tract of land in 1813. The acres of land on the town were one, and the township was then provisional, and the first partial sale was in 1815. However, the number of acres was not definitively determined until the organization was completed. The township was finally organized in 1818, and the first sale of land was held in 1819. The township was not finally organized until 1819, and the first sale of land was held in 1819.

JUNIPER TOWNSHIP.

The range line was surveyed by Juniper Juniper in the winter of 1817, and the original subdivisions were surveyed by Juniper Juniper in December, 1817. The second lot of it was sold on the southwest corner of the section 3, on the line of Ashland. Daniel Maltby, the first settler, was allowed to obtain such a tract of land in 1813. The acres of land on the town were one, and the township was then provisional, and the first partial sale was in 1815. However, the number of acres was not definitively determined until the organization was completed. The township was finally organized in 1818, and the first sale of land was held in 1819. The township was not finally organized until 1819, and the first sale of land was held in 1819.

JUDD TOWNSHIP.

The range line was surveyed by Judson Judd in the winter of 1817, and the original subdivisions were surveyed by Judson Judd in December, 1817. The second lot of it was sold on the southwest corner of the section 3, on the line of Ashland. Daniel Maltby, the first settler, was allowed to obtain such a tract of land in 1813. The acres of land on the town were one, and the township was then provisional, and the first partial sale was in 1815. However, the number of acres was not definitively determined until the organization was completed. The township was finally organized in 1818, and the first sale of land was held in 1819. The township was not finally organized until 1819, and the first sale of land was held in 1819.

JUIN TOWNSHIP.

The range line was surveyed by June Judd in the winter of 1817, and the original subdivisions were surveyed by June Judd in December, 1817. The second lot of it was sold on the southwest corner of the section 3, on the line of Ashland. Daniel Maltby, the first settler, was allowed to obtain such a tract of land in 1813. The acres of land on the town were one, and the township was then provisional, and the first partial sale was in 1815. However, the number of acres was not definitively determined until the organization was completed. The township was finally organized in 1818, and the first sale of land was held in 1819. The township was not finally organized until 1819, and the first sale of land was held in 1819.

JULIUS TOWNSHIP.

The range line was surveyed by Julius Julius in the winter of 1817, and the original subdivisions were surveyed by Julius Julius in December, 1817. The second lot of it was sold on the southwest corner of the section 3, on the line of Ashland. Daniel Maltby, the first settler, was allowed to obtain such a tract of land in 1813. The acres of land on the town were one, and the township was then provisional, and the first partial sale was in 1815. However, the number of acres was not definitively determined until the organization was completed. The township was finally organized in 1818, and the first sale of land was held in 1819. The township was not finally organized until 1819, and the first sale of land was held in 1819.

JACOB TOWNSHIP.

The range line was surveyed by Jacob Latimer in the winter of 1817, and the original subdivisions were surveyed by Jacob Latimer in December, 1817. The second lot of it was sold on the southwest corner of the section 3, on the line of Ashland. Daniel Maltby, the first settler, was allowed to obtain such a tract of land in 1813. The acres of land on the town were one, and the township was then provisional, and the first partial sale was in 1815. However, the number of acres was not definitively determined until the organization was completed. The township was finally organized in 1818, and the first sale of land was held in 1819. The township was not finally organized until 1819, and the first sale of land was held in 1819.
MILLBURN TOWNSHIP.

The map was surveyed by Horace Butts in 1844, and the original plan was executed by James H. D. in 1845. It is a well-graded township, and contains about 1,500 acres. The village of Millburn is situated in the center of the township, and contains about 1,000 inhabitants. The township is bounded on the north by the Rahway River, on the east by the Millburn and Franklin Lake, on the south by the Millburn and Franklin Lakes, and on the west by the Millburn and Franklin Lakes. The population of Millburn is about 1,5000. The township is about 4 miles long and 3 miles wide.

CLAYCROOK TOWNSHIP.

The township is surveyed by J. B. B. B. in 1844, and the original plan was executed by James H. D. in 1845. It is a well-graded township, and contains about 1,500 acres. The village of Claycreek is situated in the center of the township, and contains about 1,000 inhabitants. The township is bounded on the north by the Rahway River, on the east by the Claycreek and Franklin Lake, on the south by the Claycreek and Franklin Lakes, and on the west by the Claycreek and Franklin Lakes. The population of Claycreek is about 1,5000. The township is about 4 miles long and 3 miles wide.

THOMAS SEMINELL.

Was born in Tecumseh County, Ohio, in 1835. At the age of six years he was moved to the farm in New York, and continued to reside there until 1843. Since that time he has been engaged in the occupation of farming, and is now the owner of a tract of land in that county. He is a member of the Methodist Church, and is one of the most respected men in the community. He is a good judge of the merits of his neighbors, and is held in high esteem by all who know him. He is a man of sound principles, and is determined to maintain them at all hazards. He is a member of the Democratic party, and is one of the most active and influential members of the party in that county.
ADVERTISING BUSINESS DIRECTORY OF ASHLAND COUNTY, OHIO.

LONDONVILLE CITY.

Attorneys.
H. L. Milby, attorney-at-law.

Books and Stationery.
W. B. Shoemaker, bookseller and stationer.

Banks and Bankers.
Henry C. Bickel, President of Rock's Bank.

Boats and Coaches.

Baker and Confectioners.

Barber and Hairdresser.
William E. Dietz, barber and hairdresser, where you can get a good chair and well-dressed hair.

Baker and Dressmaker.

Ballroom.
Charles Rush, pool hall of all kinds; also, felt games and cards.

Bakemasters.
Joseph Papish, Bennett Boring, Emballers, all kinds of baking and decorous and dry goods.

Bakers and Eggers.
C. G. Heywood, P. F. Dobbins, bacon dealer, all kinds of dried and smoked bacon, and eggs.

Butchers.

Carpenters and Builders.
William Adams, J. H. Murray, carpenter and builder.

Chester.

Clothiers.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dry Goods.
Baker & Oates.
Z. J. B. Finkle & Co., dry goods, notions, shoes, hats, clothing, and upholstery work, also, general hardware and hats.

B. F. Brett & Co., dry goods and notions, shoes, hats, clothing, and upholstery work.

B. H. B. Sengers, dry goods, notions, shoes, hats, clothing, and upholstery work.

Editors.
W. H. W. Cleveland.

Furniture Mills and Millers.
A. A. Taggart, founder of London's House Rolling Mill, late member of the Board of Trade.

Grain Dealers.
A. A. Tyler, grain dealer; all kinds of grain; also, flour and feed.

Hospitals and Sanatoria.

Jeweler.

Livery Stable.

Miscellaneous.

Military and Dressmakers.
J. C. Bell, tailor, 620 E. Brown St., London, Ohio.

Physicians and Dressmakers.
R. E. M. O. O. M. D. S., physicians and surgeons, osteopathic.

Stonemasons and Builders.

Saddles and Harnesses.
William C. Scherer, saddler, 205 E. Main St.

Sumner Cutter.
J. W. Sumner, harness dealer, 205 E. Main St.

Telegraph.

TAYLOR TOWNSHIP BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

Dealers in Groceries.

MOHICAN TOWNSHIP BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

George Martin, grocer and baker, 103 S. Main St., Ashland.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.

Dealers in Groceries.
SAVANNAH BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

Blacksmith.
John Tannen, 110 East Broad St. 1846.

Carpenters.
William C. Miller, 110 East Broad St. 1846. 

Dry Goods and Grocers.
John A. Hiers, 110 East Broad St. 1846. 

Miscellaneous.
John Green, Proprietor of Green’s and Green’s (110 East Broad St. 1846). 

Painters and Artists.
John Smith, 110 East Broad St. 1846. 

Physicians.
E. T. Lamb, 110 East Broad St. 1846. 

Sewing Machines.
James Green, 110 East Broad St. 1846. 

VERMILION TOWNSHIP BUSINESS DIRECTORY.

Baker and Confectioners.
J. W. Baker and Confectioner, 110 East Broad St. 1846. 

Barber and Hairdressers.
Perry W. Turner, 110 East Broad St. 1846. 

Brewing and Printing.
O. G. Baker, 110 East Broad St. 1846. 

Dry Goods and Grocers.
B. H. Green, 110 East Broad St. 1846. 

Carrage and Buggy Manufacturers.
F. E. Clark, 110 East Broad St. 1846. 

Microscope and Camera Men.
D. J. Stross, 110 East Broad St. 1846. 

Manufacturers.
J. J. Barlow, 110 East Broad St. 1846. 

Miscellaneous.
J. T. Baker, 110 East Broad St. 1846. 

M. A. Baker, 110 East Broad St. 1846. 

Physicians.
T. V. Clark, 110 East Broad St. 1846. 

Physicians and Surgeons.
T. V. Clark, 110 East Broad St. 1846. 

Stock Dealers.
A. W. Quick, 110 East Broad St. 1846. 

广告商目录: 亚什兰县, 奥黑。
THE ASHLAND PRESS
The Official Paper
of Ashland County.
A LITE WEEKLY JOURNAL,
devoted to
EDUCATION,
SCIENCE,
POLITICS,
Local and General News,
To the Interests of Farmers,
Manufacturers, Laborers and
Business Men.

The Largest and Best Journal
in Ashland County.

Subscription, 50 cents per year
or surname.

NELSON & GATES,
Editors and Publishers.

NELSON & GATES
INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR VIEW OF THE PRESS BUILDING ASHLAND OHIO
“EMPEROR.”

“Emperor is a French Norman, and was sired by the horse “Napoleon,” imported by the Gallion French Horse Company, of Gallion, Ohio.

He is a beautiful Bajolle Grey, heavy boned, seventeen hands high, and weighs 1800 pounds. He is of fine style, and moves with grace and ease. Owner, WM. McNULTY, Ashland, Ohio.”
SPRING SALE.
RESIDENCE OF BENJ. CRABBES, 250 CLEAR CREEK TOWNSHIP.
163 ACRES.

HUNTER'S HOME.
RESIDENCE OF JACOB MYHRENTZ, 210 CLEAR CREEK TOWNSHIP.
249 ACRES.

RESIDENCE AND CARRIAGE WORKS,
OF CHARLES KREISNER, COR. OF MAIN AND CLEARMONT AVENUES, ASHLAND, OHIO.
NURSERY OF THOMAS BUSHNELL.

ESTABLISHED IN 1859.

FIFTY ACRES. NUMBER OF APPLE TREES, ORCHARD, BEESWAX, BEEHIVES, GRAPE VINES, EMBRACES, AND A LARGE VARIETY OF GARDEN NURSERY STOCK.

ORCHARDING.

[Diagram of a nursery with various crops and orchards, including apple trees, grape vines, and a garden variety of plants.]

[Initials and additional text at the bottom of the diagram, mentioning the location and scale of the nursery.]
RESIDENCE OF P.J. BLACK, LOUDONVILLE, OHIO.

LOUDONVILLE MACHINE SHOP AND FOUNDRY.

RESIDENCE OF A.A. TAYLOR, LOUDONVILLE, OHIO.

A.A. TAYLOR'S FLOURING MILLS, LOUDONVILLE.
Loudonville Manufacture 70,000 Bush. a Season, Major City Mills, at Cleveland, 50,000 Bush, at Eastlake Mills, 42,000 Bush. Near Lake, 140,000 Barrels of Four Months.
WALNUT VALLEY FARM, RESIDENCE OF GEORGE SHRIVER, JUSTICE OF PEACE, CLAVEROCK TOWNSHIP, ASHLAND CO.—100 ACRES.

RESIDENCE OF C. O. TANNEHILL, PERRYVILLE, ASHLAND COUNTY, OHIO.

CULLER'S VALE, ON SEYMORE RUN, RESIDENCE OF JOHN T. CULLER, NAPPANIE TOWNSHIP, Farm consisting of 260 Acres, Ashland County, Ohio.

FOUNTAIN FARM, RESIDENCE OF M. F. FISHER, CLEAR CREEK TOWNSHIP, ASHLAND CO., OHIO. Farm of 187 Acres.